


Table of Contents
May 18, 2022

Agenda Ftem H#HIIH....oooiniiiiiii e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV ... Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of May 4, 2022
Agenda Item #V.. ... Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 4, 2022

Agenda Item #VIL..c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
May 18, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
L. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
_____David Haley, At Large, Position 2
_____Tom Groneman, District 2
____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3
___Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
_____Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
[II. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of May 4, 2022
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 4, 2022
VI Public Comments

VIL General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Presentation and Resolutions for 2021 ERC Recovery and

Annual Audit
1. Website Development
11. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments
IX. Executive Session

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 5-4-22
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, May 4, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant. David Haley was present via Zcom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive
Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Dong Quach,
Executive Director Electric Production; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer;
Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; Randy Otting, Director
Accounting; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager, and Dennis Dumovich, Director Human
Resources.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present, except Mr. Groneman who
arrived at 5:02 P.M. and Mr. Haley, who arrived on Zoom at 5:03 P.M.

Ttem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Undate

There were no updates.

Item #5 — BPU Strategic Plan Review

Mr. Johnson continued the discussion from the previous Work Session about the BPU
Strategic Plan, focusing on Board Governance. (See attached PowerPoint slides.)

During the conversation the Board input included:

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

e Changing bullet point five to read: Ensure compliance with all expanding state and
federal regulations.
o It’s not the Board who ensures the compliance, it’s the GM and his staff.
However, the Board adopts policies that are guiding principles for the utility.
o Perhaps change it to read: Promote a culture of compliance with all applicable
laws.
= This would cover bullets five and six.

e Perhaps adding safety and security to bullet point four.

e Use terminology that the Board can actually guarantee.

o Bullets eight and nine were periodic reminders, that showed that these were key areas
that the Board always had on the forefront of their minds when making decisions for the
utility. After discussion it was decided to remove those two bullets.

e Make the verbiage easily understandable for everyone who view it on the BPU website.

o There was further conversation about the Board’s involvement in the Strategic Plan. That
perhaps more that being a part of it, the Board’s participation in the plan was to look at it,
hear how the utility intended to adopt it and successfully implement it, and give feedback

along the way.

e There was a question regarding separating the Board’s strategic plan from staff’s
sections.

e Regarding Performance Measures, the use of the word ensures seemed unfitting. The
Board supported and promoted, but could not ensure.

e The dynamic between other boards and their utilities are all different.

It was suggested that for the time being, the two Board slides come out of the Strategic Plan
so that the Board could further discuss. The rest of the Strategic Plan should move forward.

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Groneman reminded the Board, that some years back they had participated in webinars
that dealt with Strategic Planning and Governance. He asked that the Board members be
given copies of those presentations.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:56 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3









Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 5-4-22
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, May 4, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas Groneman,
Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant. David Haley was present via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager: Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director
Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Dong Quach. Executive
Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; Randy
Otting, Director Accounting; Darren McNew, Director Electric Transmission & Substation;
Scott Paramore, Supervisor Substation Electric Engineer; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager;
and Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:02 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present. David Haley was present via
Zoom.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) S8
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ttem #4— Approval of Work Session Minutes of April 20, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of April 20, 2022, by
Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of April 20, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of April 20, 2022,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Electric Transmission/Substation Review: Mr. Darren McNew, Director Electric
Transmission & Substation and Mr. Scott Paramore, Supervisor Substation Electric
Engineer, gave the Board an overview and update about Substations Engineering and
Operations. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. McNew, responded to questions and comments from the Board.
Mr. Jeremy Ash, Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations, took a moment
to talk about Mr. McNew and his team’s development of their Engineer
Internship/Recruiting program. He also made mention of the job well done working
with Compliance during the most recent audit.

.  Preliminary March 2022 Financials: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting, gave a
PowerPoint presentation reviewing the preliminary financials from March 2022 with

the Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Otting answered questions and comments from the Board.

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

1.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke about his first meeting as co-chair of the
Economic Development Taskforce. Commissioner Harold Johnson was the chair of that
committee. Seeing areas that had been lacking in Economic Development and what was
needed to jump start those areas was something they would be looking at. The
suggestions of the taskforce would ultimately get taken back to the Interim County
Administrator and staff to work on action items.

He made sure to remind that not only were there elected officials from the Unified
Government (UG), but the Board of Public Utilities also had a Board, as well as policies
and procedures that they were in charge of, which needed consideration with future
development as well as government efficiency.

Regarding the Efficiency Taskforce, the conversation was focused on taxes and PILOT.
Commissioner Ramirez headed up that taskforce. Also participating from BPU were,
Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, and Ms. Lori Austin, Chief
Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer. Mr. Johnson said that at the beginning
of the meeting, he informed the taskforce what BPU had done regarding third party
reviews with the use of auditors, as well as what the PILOT was. He reminded
participants that the UG set the PILOT every year during their budget process.

Mr. Johnson said that he had reached out to the Fairfax Industrial Association (FIA) to
get on their agenda for an upcoming FIA board meeting.

Mr. Johnson spoke to the Board about returning to the conference room for future Work
Sessions. It was decided to do so. Also, due to upcoming conflicts, the Board decided to

reschedule both June meetings.

A motion was made to move the June meetings to June 8 and June 22 by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Mr. Johnson wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy upcoming Birthday.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley expressed his appreciation for the reviews and Mr. Johnson’s updates on

the taskforces. He spoke about his communication regarding Board compensation. Some of
Mr. Haley’s comments were inaudible. He also requested to be excused for the Executive
Session.

Page 3 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman thanked everyone for their presentations.

Mr. Milan thanked staff for their presentations.

Mr. Bryant said he had spoken with Mr. Groneman and Mr. Milan about having a

Policy Committee meeting on May 18" for 45 minutes. He also made his suggestion for the

upcoming Customer Connection pertaining to the residents and the PILOT.

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked all for the presentations and asked Mr. Johnson for an
update in regards to the COO position.

Mr. Johnson said he would talk to HR about a timeline and report at the next meeting.

Ms. Gonzales wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday and thanked all for their
presentations.

Mr. Johnson added that the UG was working on an ordinance change to reduce the
PILOT for residential customers, to be presented at the next Finance Standing Committee,
Monday, May 9.

He also said that he had made a request to resume the quarterly meetings with the UG.

Mr. Bryant requested that Mr. Haley, who was on the Finance Standing Commiittee,
update the Board on the details regarding the upcoming PILOT discussion.

Mr. Haley left the Regular Session meeting.

Item #9 — Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel, proposed a motion for adoption as follows:

“I move that after taking a ten minute break the Board go into Executive Session for 30
minutes in the first floor Board room to discuss confidential matters related to review of the
general manager, a personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the personnel
matters of a nonelected employee exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the and
that General Manager William Johnson, and Deputy Chief Counsel Angela Lawson, be present
to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic and
telephonic transmissions to cease, and that we and reconvene in open session returning to both

Page 4 of 5



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 8:08 P.M. in the Board Room to either take action in
an open session or to adjourn.

This motion was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant and unanimously
carried. The Board moved into a closed executive session

At 8:08 P.M. the meeting was opened.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn at 8:08 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5



























































































































General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Ttem #VII



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5272.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE UNDER RECOVERY OF THE
ENERGY RATE COMPONENT (ERC) FOR THE 3RP AND 471
QUARTER OF 2021 IN THE AMOUNT OF $2.3 MILLION WHICH
WILL BE RECOGNIZED OVER THE FIRST AND SECOND
QUARTERS OF 2022.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU”) adopted the
Energy Rate Component Rate Rider in a rate hearing which provides for a reconciliation
adjustment for over and under recoveries; and

WHERKEAS, the KCBPU had an under recovery in the 3" and 4" quarters of 2021 in the
amount of $2.3 million, and wishes to amortize it over the 13 and 2"¢ quarter of 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The under recovery of the Energy Rate Component for the 37 and 4" quarter of 2021
shall be recognized in the amount of $2.3 million and shall be amortized over the 1*' and 2™
quarter of 2022.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 18" DAY OF MAY, 2022.

Mary Gonzales, Board President

Attest:

Thomas Groneman, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel



RESOLUTION NO: 5273

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 20621 AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:

Whereas, the 2021 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules has been presented to the Board
of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified Government

of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas; and

Whereas, the Board has reviewed said Statements and Schedules as audited by BKD, LLP; and
Whereas, the Board wishes to adopt the 2021 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

Therefore, the Board hereby adopts the 2021 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 18" DAY OF MAY, 2022.

Mary Gonzales, Board President

Attest:

Thomas Groneman, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:







